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From: Michael Hogan

Sent: Friday, 5 May 2017 5:59 PM

To: Tony G Hayes <Tany.Hayes@communities.qld.gov.au>; FergustHogarth <Ferpu¥.Hoparth@communities.qld.gov.au>;
Leigh Roach <Leigh.Roach@communities.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Anna V Hales <Anna.Hales@communities.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: YSVA Report
Importance: High

Hello
The final YSVA report has come through — Mich;
Clare O'Conner.

Min F ASAP an this as per the attached email to

Thank you
Tanja Morch |Executive Officer Q
Office of the Director-General | Departient of\Zo 1 Child Safety and Disability Services

T.07 3828 2622 F: 07 3235 4327

Sent: Friday,
To| enfajl addres’
Cc: Jason Kidd $asorfKidd@datsip.qld.gov.au>; Michael Hogan <Michael.Hogan@communities.qgld.gov.au>; Clare
Q'Connor <Clare.0Tann datsip.qld.gov.au>; Tammy N Williams <Tammy.Williams@datsip.gld.gov.au>; Natalie E
Muir <Natalie. Muir@datéip.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: YSVA Report

Dear Justice Jones,
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In response to your email below, please find attached a laid out version of the Youth Sexual Violence and Abuse Steering
Commiittee Final Report May 2017 (final report). This along with your covering letters transmitting the Steering
Committee’s final report to Minister Furner and Minister Fentiman were progressed and are currently with to Minister
Furner’s office. Minister Furner will then progress the final report and your covering letter to Minister Fentiman.

The respective Ministers’ thoughts in relation to formalising the handover of the final report to/the Queensland
Government, including related media, will be canvassed with the Minister’s office shortly.

To support these conversations, can you please confirm your arrival date back in Brishan

| will ensure we keep regular contact as progress continues,
Kind regards
Emma King

= b, A/Director
L Department of Aboriginal and 'I'orres Strait Islander Partnershi
/ P 07 3003 6304 Myobile numbe[l E emma.kingi@datsip.gld.gov.au v
P Level 9, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
e www.datsip.gld.gov.au
Queensland
Government

From: Stanley Jones [mailto:) email address |

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 8:29 AM

To: Tammy N Williams <Tammy.Williams@datsip.qld.gewau>
Cc: Michael Hogan <Michael.Hogan@communitias.qfd@v.a
Subject: YSVA Report

Dear Tammy, I would be grateful if you wo
presentation of the Report. I am in the U.
further discussion. Regards, Stan

Liability is limited by a scheme appr + professional standards legislation

Mob:  Mobile nugbe

Email:| femdladdress. |
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From: Michael Hogan I’OJ{:T/ o
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2017 8:57 AM
To: Tammy N Williams

Cc: Stanley Jones; Clare O'Connor; Tony G Hayes; Leigh Roach
Subject: Re: YSVA Final Repart Update

Hi Tammy

Can you pls send thru a final version of report so we can brief Min Fentiman asa

Regards

Michael Hogan | Director-General
Department of Communities, Child Safety and Disability Servic v

Level 33, 1 William Street Brishane QLD 4001
T: 07 3828 2625 |
E: michael.hogan@communities.qld.gov.au

Ilvllr;”

il

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Apr. 2017, at 5:55 pm, Tammy N Willi

Dear Steering Committee Membg

provide you with a
printing and publicati anticipated this process will take approximately two to three weeks to

As per the Terms of Referense, the Honourable Stanley G Jones AO will be writing on behalf of the
Steering onourable Mark Furner, Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander

We are also Seeking advice from the Minister in relation to a preferred approach to formalising the
handover of the repart.
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Again, | would like to extend my sincere thanks to you all for your continued hard work and | will
continue to update you on these final steps in the pracess as infurmation comes to hand.

Kind regards

<image002.png>Tammy Williams

Deputy Director-General

Policy

Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships

P 07 3003 6301 E lammy. Williams@datsip.qld.gov.au

Level 9, 1 William Street, Brishanc QLD 4000

www.datsip.qld.gov.au @
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%g;f—r The Hon. Stanley .Jones AO QC PAVYL A
== ADR Consullant ABN 99837612 948

Hon. Shannon Fentiman
Minister for Communities, Women and Youth, Minister for Chilg
Minister for Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence
1 William Street

Brisbane. Qld 4000

30 March 2017

Dear Minister,

hers of the Committee except
for Mr Noel Pearson who may wish to comme his concerns and proposed

actions in response.

established pathways or programs ford e initial actions taken in response to
the recommendations of the SmallBpne R been beneficial and need to be
considered for introduction in gthe pnstrated need. But the long term aim of
elimination of youth sexual vitlefice e will require a committed educative approach
to the changing of behaviours ] d changing the norms and values in society at

large — an important quest-whj pittee will continue to support. We wish you

Liability limited by a scheme under professional standards legislation

I'he Roland Centre Tel: (07) 4080 7334
14 Spence St. Mob
PO Box 5419 Fax: (07) 4080 7355

Cairns QLD 4870 Email{ Ermail.address | s




The Hon. Stanicy Jones AO QG
ADR Consultant ABN 99 837 612 948

Hon. Mark Furner

Minister for Local Government and Minister for Abariginal and Torres Strait
Partnership

1 William Street

Brisbane. Qld 4000

30 March 2017

Dear Minister,

I have the honour to present to you the Steering Comry
Violence and Abuse.The report has been endorsed b
for Mr Noel Pearson who may wish to comment s
actions in response.

As the report reveals, youth sexual violence and abuse is & éx problem without
established pathways or programs for dealing

=)

elimination of youth sexual vialence 2 seywill requife a committed educative approach
to the changing of behaviour of indi ‘
large —an important quest which the tte

success in your endeavou ;

continue to support. We wish you

Liability limited by a scheme under professional standards legislation

The Boland Centre Tel: (07) 4080 7334

14 Spence St. Mob{ Mobile number

PO Box 5419 Fax: (07) 4080 7355
Cairns QLD 4870 Emaili Email address
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